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To: A @umcutrecht.nl
Cc: @rivm.n|]; IEEE,im (EES) EEF @ umcutrecht.nl]
From:

Sent: Wed 4/21/2021 10:56:09 AM

Subject: RE: NICE data application

Received: Wed 4/21/2021 10:56:09 AM

Dear IEEE
Appendix C should include information on measures taken to ensure that only authorized personnel will have access

to the data (e.g. UMCU general measures, and password protected files), and to ensure that data cannot be stolen

or stored somewhere else, whether and how back-ups are made, that RIVM will be informed in case a breach

occurs, etc.

Clause 3.9 does not mean that the data cannot be published with the paper, but that RIVM is informed about what

will be published and consents to it. It’s an extra check.

Hope this is clear.

Best wishes,

From: [aie EE 23 JIE @uncutrecht.nl>

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 8:18 AM

To: EARL] BES BE

@rivm.nl>

rE ReEE EE. (GE) SEER coc

Subject: Re: NICE data application

Dear IEEE

I have checked with the ICT department but they are also not sure which details you want to be included exactly in

the Appendix C. Can you please clarify?

Kind regards,

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 2:41:24 PM

CAFC] (BREST)

Subject: RE: NICE data application

Dear IEEE
Please find attached the document with proposed changes. If you can check those and add details on appendix C, I

will send to thei mediately afterwards.

Best wishes,

From:

Sent: Friday,
To: [ERE umcutrecht.nl>

Cc: EA EAR >; EENBE(51.26) 2 umcutrecht.nl>

Subject: RE: NICE data application
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Dear BERN

I haven't heard back, let me check!

Best wishes,

rrom: EEN E. JEBEN umcutrecht.n

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 8:37 AM

To:

Cc: (

Subject: Re: NICE data application

1s there any update regarding our application? As 1t 1s necessary for our ongoing work on COVID-19, we of course would

like that the data-sharing agreement is formalized as soon as possible. Please let me know whether I need to do something
else [or our application and, 1f you have any insight, when we will get the data.

Kind regards,
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